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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

February 20, 2024 
 

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 24-007 AUDITING SERVICES 
FOR THE BGJWSC 

 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 
 
DUE DATE: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2024 - 12:00PM, NOON 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING 
CHANGES AND CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
 
1) QUESTION: What were the audit fees for prior year audit and single audit? Please 

provide separately if possible. 
 
ANSWER: $23,400. Split unknown. 
 

2) QUESTION: Does management anticipate a single audit in 2024 and going forward? 
 

ANSWER: Yes. 
 

3) QUESTION: How long has the Commission had its current auditor? 
 

ANSWER: Six years. 
 

4)  QUESTION: When is the trial balance normally read? When do the auditors 
usually begin their audit work? 

 
ANSWER: The trial balance is typically ready by mid to late August. We start 
providing other information to the auditor in late July. 
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5) QUESTION: What accounting software does the Commission use? 
 

ANSWER: Innoprise Financials. 
 

6) How many audit journal entries did the Commission have during the prior year? 
 
ANSWER: None. We do rely on our auditor to provide an annual pension plan 
adjustment entry but the auditors have not requested any correcting entries to our 
GL. 
 

7) QUESTION: How long were auditors on site last year? Did the auditors perform any 
remote work last year? 

 
ANSWER: All work was performed remotely except for inventory testing. 
 

8) QUESTION: Are there any other reporting requirements in addition to the audit 
report? 

 
ANSWER: No. 
  

9) QUESTION: Can the Commission provide a copy of last year’s management letter? 
 
ANSWER: Yes. 
 

10)  QUESTION: Did the Commission experience a change in the receipt of grant 
funding, and if yes what are the main changes? 

 
ANSWER: No. 
 

11)  QUESTION: Can the Commission please provide a listing of findings or comments 
made by the auditor to the governing body and have these been addressed? 

 
ANSWER: No findings. 
 

12)  QUESTION: Please describe any decentralized accounting functions that may 
require site visits during the audit. 

 
ANSWER: None other than inventory. 
 

13)  QUESTION: Has there been any untimely (not retirement related) resignations of 
management level employees? 

 
ANSWER: No. 
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14)  QUESTION: Has the Commission investigated a fraud in the last two years? 
 
ANSWER: No. 
 

15)  QUESTION: Can the buyer advise the offeror the prior year audit fee and hours 
taken to complete the audit? 

 
ANSWER: Unknown. 
 

16)  QUESTION: Can the buyer disclose any significant challenges with audits in recent 
years? 
 

ANSWER: None. 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 














